UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

June 10, 1994

Docket No. 50-395

Mr. John L. Skolds

Vice President, Nuclear Operations
South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station

P.0. Box 88

Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065

Dear Mr. Skolds:

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING RELIEF
REQUEST 940003 - VIRGIL C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT NO. 1
(TAC NO. M88860)

SUBJECT:

By letter dated February 17,

you asked that the functional and testing requirements prescribed by the
Technical Specifications (TS) for snubbers be used as an alternate to the Code

requirements of Subarticle IWF-5300.

The staff agrees that testing snubbers
based on TS requirements alone thould be adequate; however, before granting

1994, you submitted relief request RR-06 in which

the requested relief the staff requests that you provide c!arification of the
TS requirements as indicated in the following paragraphs.
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While the sample selection should ensure that the snubbers
selected are representative of the various configurations,
operating environments, range of size, and capacity of
snubbers, such selection should be a random sample of all
the applicable snubbers. Is this consistent with Summer
Station proccZiures?

Snubbers placed in the same location as snubbers which
failed the previous functional testing should be retested at
the time of the next functional test, but

Is this consistent with Summer

Station procedures?
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3. Please provide details of how inspections for snubbers
classified as "inaccessible" during normal power operation
differ from inspections of snubbers classified as
"accessible.”

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter
affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required
under P. L. 96-511.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by:

George F. Wunder, Project Manager
Project Directorate II-1

Division of Reactor Projects 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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R Please provide details of how inspections for snubbers
classified as "inaccessible” during normal power operation
differ from inspections of snubbers classifieu as
"accessible."

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter
affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required
under P. L. 96-511.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

’ ' ’/ ’

George F. Wunder, Project Manager
Project Directorate I1I-1

Division of Reactor Projects I/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station

cc:

Mr. R. J. White

Nuclear Coordinator

S.C. Public Service Authority

c¢/o Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
Post Office Box 88, Mail Code 802
Jenkinsvilie, South Carolina 29065

J. B. Knotts, Jr., Esquire
Winston & Strawn Law Firm
1400 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20005-3502

Resident Inspector/Summer NPS

c¢/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 1, Box 64

Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065

Regional Administrator, Region II

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta St., N.W., Ste. 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Chairman, Fairfield County Council
Drawer 60
Winnsboro, South Carolina 29180

Mr. Heyward G. Shealy, Chief

Bureau of Radiological Health

South Carolina Department of Health
and Environmental Control

2600 Bull Street

Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Mr. R. M. Fowlkes, Manager

Nuclear Licensing & Operating Experience
South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station

Post "ffice Box 88

Jenk  sville, South Carolina 29065

Mr. John L. Skolds, Senior Vice President
Nuclear Operations

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station

Post Office Box 88

Jenkinsville, South Carclina 29065



